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Mr lolin Dillon 
Env I ron in en ta I E ti, 'meer  
TOBIN Consulting Engineers 
Block 10-4 

, Blanchardstowii Corporate Park 
I 

Dublin 15 

16 November 201 6 

, 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnbmhaimchr urn Choamhnli Cornhrhooif 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford. Ireland 
Y35 W82 1 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman. Eire 
Y35 W821 

T +353 53 9 160600 
F +353 53 9160699 
E tnfo@epa le 
W wwwepaie WO278-0 1 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Ackno\\iled!reiiient of Waste Licence Aiiplication in respect of Roadstone Limited at 
Mu1 laghcrone Ouni-t-y . Plat I i i  and C ru I cera th  Town lands, Do no re, Cou t i  ty Meath. 

Dear Mr Dillon 

1 refer to the above'referenced applicarion for a waste licence \vhich \vas received by the 
Agency on I3 .lune 20 1 1 ((incl to other ii7fimmtioii iri ixvpec't q f ~ h c  (ijydicutioii i-eceiiwl 
hv tkc Aguicy). As the application documentation now complies with the requirements 
of Article 12 and Article 13(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations as 
and from 19 lanuaiy 201 6 ,  1 ani directed to acknowledge the application in accordance 
with Article 14(2)(a) of the Regulations. 

All the application documentation is available to view on the Agency's website at  
www.epa. ie. i 



The Agency will have regard to any submission made in accordance with the 
Regulations and will write, in due course, to each person who makes such a submission, 
to advise them of the Agency‘s proposed decision on the application. 

Any person may make such a submission, in writing, to the Agency, during .office hours, 
to Givir-onriieritul Licerisiiig Progiuninie, Oflice uJ’ Clinrcrte, Liceiisiiig & Resorirce Use, 
A~~riiiiristrcrtion, Eiivironmentd Protection Agency, Headqiiurters, P.O. Box 3000, 
Joli 17s to wii Cm t le Est N t e, CO zi 11 ty We.xford 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
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